
Parks, Jazel

From: Makar, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 10:50 PM
To: Lin, Bruce
Subject: RE: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Bruce,

I'm sorry, but I misunderstood this message. I guess because it says "FYI" and because it says NRO already
concurred (near the bottom), I didn't think any action was required. But the previous NRO concurrence was for
the DG, so I should have figured that out. Anyway, it sounds like there should be a concurrence package for
NRO/DE. Eduardo was taking the lead on this, so I'll talk to him tomorrow to see if he's seen anything.

Greg

From: Lin, Bruce
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:41 PM
To: Makar, Gregory
Subject: FW: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Greg,

FYI,

Bruce

From: Evans, Michele
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 5:20 PM
To: Bayssie, Mekonen; Cruz, Holly
Cc: Lubinski, John; Yoder, Matthew; Wong, Emma; Taylor, Robert
Subject: RE: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Mekonen/Holly,

I concur on revision 2 of RG 1.54 for NRR/DCI. Thank you.

Michele

M•chele Evons
Drector
Division of Comnponent Integrify/NRR
3OIq15-3Z36
michele.evans@nrc.gov

From: Taylor, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 5:28 PM
To: Evans, Michele
Cc: Lubinski, John; Yoder, Matthew; Wong, Emma
Subject: FW: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Michele,

1.



CSGB has reviewed the proposed final RG 1.54, Rev. 2. We recommend you concur.

Regards,
Rob

From: Yoder, Matthew
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:56 AM
To: Taylor, Robert
Cc: Wong, Emma
Subject: FW: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Rob,

Emma and I are satisfied with the current version of RG 1.54 Rev 2, attached. If you have no further comment,
please recommend concurrence by DCI front office. Concurrence is requested no later than 8/31/10.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Wong, Emma
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:43 AM
To: Yoder, Matthew
Subject: FW: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

I have no comments on this. If you agree then we can recommend concurrence to Rob

From: Bayssie, Mekonen
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Wong, Emma; Cruz, Holly; Yoder, Matthew
Subject: FW: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Emma,

This is a request for concurrence that you have reviewed of the DG.

Holly is not available and I am sending you this directly.

Sincerely,

Mekonen Bayssie, Ph.D.
Materials Scientist
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Email: Mekonen.Bayssie(a)nrc.qov
Phone: 301-251-7489
Fax: 301-251-7422

From: Bayssie, Mekonen
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:49 AM
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To: Burrows, Sheryl
Cc: Cruz, Holly
Subject: DUE ON 9/8/2010 Electronic Concurrence Package for RG 1.54

Sheryl & Holly,

I need the review be completed by September 8, 2010. I have attached Regulatory Guide RG 1.54 Rev 2" Service
Level 1, 11, and II Protective Coatings Applied to Nuclear Power Plants." It was issued as*DG-1242 for public
comments.

Note: The final guide has the Regulatory Analysis Section is separate files now. To ease the review, I have
also attached the word file for guide including the RG Analysis..

Thanks.

Note 2': NRR: Wong, Emma; Cruz, Holly; Yoder, Matthew
NRO: Laura Dudes concurred for Tom Bergman before for DG 1242.

Note 3:: I have also included the word files should that need to make any suggested changes.
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